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IRELEASE IN PART BS|

: :

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2009 8:52 AM
To: H

Subject: Re:

Yes.

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Abedin, Huma ‘
Sent: Sat Sep 12 08:19:08 2009 |
Subject: Re:

Yes. Can they be faxed secure?

----- Original Message -----

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
To: H

Sent: Sat Sep 12 08:18:16 2009

Subject: Fw:

I'm sending to you this morning as well fyi.

----- Original Message -----

From: Verma, Richard R

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma; Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Sat Sep 12 06:16:16 2009 :
Subject: ' !

I was given a draft copy of the af/pak metrics late yesterday S These would be the ones provided/briefed to BS

congress as early as this week. Assume she would want to see before other meetings this weekend. | can get them to
ops if that's the best way to handle. Portions are classified.
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